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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2010 7:20 AM
To: 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: With deep gratitude

Will you be sure she comes by to say goodbye to me tomorrow? Also, I'm up if you want to talk.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H :
Sent: Sun Jun 27 06:48:15 2010

Subject: Re: With deep gratitude

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Mills, Cheryi D

Sent: FriJun 25 13:29:53 2010
Subject: Re: With deep gratitude

- Is there a backstory?

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MiilsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: FriJun 25 11:27:27 2010

Subject: FW: With deep gratitude

fyi

From: Stanton, Katie
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:31 AM
Subject: With deep gratitude

Dear friends,

I’'m so grateful to have had the pleasure of working with you over the past 18 months. Public service is an honor and |
feel so lucky to have had the opportunity to serve our country in both the White House and the State Department. I'm
deeply impressed by the important work you do and will leave Washington, DC knowing that our country’s best days are
ahead of us thanks to your commitment, hard work, and passion.
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My last day at the State Department will be July 9th.

would love to see you before | go — please save the date of July 8th for a cupcakes and champagne party in DC.

My personal email is Please visit me in J

Best,

Katie

Katie Jacobs Stanton

Office of thg Secretary of State

e: stantonk@state.gov || t: 202-647-0419 || ¢] |

twitter: @StateDept @KatieS
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